
RFP No. 2017-0011-Budget Publishing Software 

Questions and Answers 
1. How many overall users will be using the application? I have attached a user guide that talks about 
the 3 different types of users we offer. Basically, we have manager type users, regular editors of the 
document, and then reviewers of the document. Please advise as to what you think.  
 
Answer: Currently the expectation is to have 2 'manager users', 8 'regular editors', and 3 'reviewers'. 
 
2. In regards to Appendix B, the Good Faith Effort Checklist. Do we need to complete the checklist if we 
don't use subcontractors? 
 
Answer: Yes. Please complete the Good Faith Effort Checklist by completing the tasks and providing 
the documentation showing the good faith effort. If there are circumstances where MWDBE 
companies will not be used, please provide justification of why those companies may not be used. 
 
3. Will we be docked in the evaluation step if we don't complete the checklist for the reason above? 
 
Answer: All proposal responses will be reviewed and evaluated by taking everything into 
consideration. 

4. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
    (like,from India or Canada) 

Answer: Companies can apply for consideration. 

5.  Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

Answer: Demonstrations may be requested in person. 
 
6.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
    (like, from India or Canada) 

Answer: Participating companies are able to provide solutions from outside the USA for consideration. 

7. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer: Please review the RFP submittal instructions. Electronic copies of the proposal are usually 
required. The RFP will outline in further detail if a hard copy version is needed and the number of hard 
copies that should be sent. 
 

8. Do you have a number of users that we can use for pricing purposes? 

Answer: 13 

 


